Financial Management Department

3 KkManatee 1112 Manatee Ave Wst, Site 803
- Cou nty Bradenton, FL. 34205
FLORIDA Phone: (941) 749-3046
ﬂ%@ www.mymanatee.org
May 24, 2017

TO: All Interested Quoters

SUBJECT: Request for Quotation (RFQ) 17-0721BLS
BIOSOLIDS HAULING SERVICES
ADDENDUM 1

Quoters are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page Quotation
Form-1 of the Quote Form and made a part of the above named quoting and conftract
documents. Quotes submitted without acknowledgment of the Addendum will be considered

incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the quotation and contract documents.
These items shall have the same force and effect as the original quoting and contract documents,
and cost involved shall be included in the quote prices. Quotations to be submitted on the specified
quote date, shall conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

CLARIFICATION

1. Insurance, 5.g — Hazardous Materials Insurance is not required.

DELETE

1. D.01 Minimum Qualifications of Quoters: The following sentence has been deleted —
“The quoter must be able to provide an FDEP approved and permitted all weather site for
land application, in the event that this option must be used, at the time of quotation

submittal.”

The following questions have been presented by potential bidders:
1. QUESTION: Who is the current hauler and what is the per ton hauling price?

RESPONSE: Previous tabulation, 14-1096BS is attached.

PRISCILLA TRACE * CHARLES B. SMITH * STEPHEN JONSSON * ROBIN DiSABATINO * VANESSA BAUGH * CAROL WHITMORE * BETSY BENAC
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7



RFQ 17-1298BLS
Addendum 1

Wetland Mitigation Maintenance Services

Page 2
May 24, 2017

2. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

3. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

C.07 Site Location, Note: please clarify the number of empty trailers
the County requires? Will County personnel operate quoters trucks?

The County requires two trailers under the chutes at the Southwest
Facility 24/7/365. Two additional trailers must be available 24/7/365 for
replacement.

The County requires one trailer at the North County Facility 24/7/365.
One additional trailer must be available 24/7/365 for replacement.

The County will not move any trailers owned by the Awarded Quoter.

Is the intent of the County to have the quoter supply an all weather site
For land application in addition to the Landfill?

The County has deleted this reference, please see clarification above.

Quotations will be received at Manatee County Procurement, 1112 Manatee Avenue West,
Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205 until May 30, 2017 at 3:00pm.

Sincerely,

Chris Daley, CPPO, CPPB

Buyer Manager

/bls



D3

Appalachian Material . iguid Slud
RFQ #14-1096BS PP . Delta Pioneer Inc. H.H.mu.”:.._n_: udge Merrell Bros. Synagro South, LL.C
— Service, Inc. Disposal, Inec.
Biosolids Haulin
I m. Terra Ceia, FL Sarasota, FL Branford, FL Kokomo, IN Baltimore, MD
Services - Tabulation
. . Annual
ful R , , , , ,
Beser n.,Sa\ Estimated Unit Unit Unit Unit Unit
E QOuantity | Price (per Extended Price (per Extended Price (per Extended | Price (per Extended Price (per Extended
(per ton) fon) Price ton) Price ton) Price ton) Price ton) Price
SWWREF - Hauling
Dewatered Domestic
. . i ] 12,000 $ 11641 % 13968000} 3 11.99 14388000 | § 1477 | § 17724000 | $ 1143} 5 137,160.00 | § 1050 | § 130,800.00
Biosolids to Biosolids
Dryer or Landfill
NWWRF - Hauling
Dewat i
ewatered Domestic | 100 | ¢ g75|s 3097500 s 1199 49,159.00 | 8 1584 | S 6494400 S 1143 |3 46863.00{$ 1090|$ 44,690.00
Biosolids to Biosolids
Dryer or Landfill
SEWRF - Hauling
Dewatered Domestic
Biosolids to Biosolids 100 $ 400159 400.00 | $ 10.00 1,00000 | $ B800| $ 800,00 |38 100] 3 100.00 | § 1090 | $ 1,090.00
Dryer or Landfill
(emergency only)
TOTAL COST $ 180,055.00 194,039.00 $ 242,984.00 $ 184,123.00 $ 176,580.00




